
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special Overview and 
Scrutiny Management 
Commission 
 

Wednesday, 18th May, 2011 at 6.30 pm 
in Council Chamber  Council Offices  
Market Street  Newbury 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date of despatch of Agenda:  Wednesday, 11 May 2011 
 
For further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background documents 
referred to in Part I reports, please contact David Baker on (01635) 519462 
e-mail: dbaker@westberks.gov.uk  
 
Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at 
www.westberks.gov.uk  

Public Document Pack



Agenda - Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission to be held on  
Wednesday, 18 May 2011 (continued) 

 

 
 

 
To: Copied to all Councillors, Membership to be determined at full Council 

Meeting on 17 May 2011 

 
Agenda 
 

Part I Page No. 
 
1.   Apologies for Absence  
 To receive apologies for inability to attend the meeting (if any), 

 
 

2.   Declarations of Interest  
 To receive any Declarations of Interest from Members. 

 
 

3.   Item Called-in following an Individual Decision taken by the 
Executive Portfolio Holder on 28 April 2011 

1 - 34 

 To consider an item called-in by the requisite number of Members 
following an Individual Decision taken by the Executive Portfolio Holder 
on 28 April 2011. 
 
ID2266: The Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2011/12 – 
2013/14. 
 

 

4.   Membership and Terms of Reference for the Health Scrutiny Panel 35 - 36 
 Purpose: To discuss and approve the Membership and Terms of 

Reference for the Health Scrutiny Panel. 
 

 

5.   Membership and Terms of Reference for the Resource Management 
Working Group 

37 - 40 

 Purpose: To discuss and approve the Membership and Terms of 
Reference for the Resource Management Working Group. 
 
 

 

 
Andy Day 
Head of Policy and Communication 
 

West Berkshire Council is committed to equality of opportunity. We will treat everyone with 
respect, regardless of race, disability, gender, age, religion or sexual orientation. 

If you require this information in a different format, such as audio tape, or in 
another language, please ask an English speaker to contact Moira Fraser on 

telephone (01635) 519045, who will be able to help. 



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 18 May 2011 

Title of Report: 

Item Called-in following an Individual 
Decision 

The Three Year Highway Improvement 
Programme 2011/12 – 2013/14 

Report to be 
considered by: 

Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 

Date of Meeting: 18 May 2011 

Forward Plan Ref: ID2266 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To review the Individual Decision to approve the Three 
Year Highway Improvement Programme 2011/12 – 
2013/14 

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission reviews the decision.   
 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission Chairman 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Brian Bedwell – Tel (0118) 9420196 
E-mail Address: bbedwell@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor David Betts – Tel (0118) 9422485 
E-mail Address: dbetts@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: David Baker 
Job Title: Policy Officer (Scrutiny Support) 
Tel. No.: 01635 519083 
E-mail Address: dbaker@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 3.

Page 1



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 18 May 2011 

Supporting Information 
 
 
1. Individual Executive Member Decision 

1.1 The Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2011/12 – 2013/14 was 
presented for consideration by the Executive Member for Highways, Transport 
(Operations) and ICT as an Individual Decision on 28 April 2011 where the 
proposed Three Year Highway Improvement Programme for the period 2011/12 - 
2013/14 was approved.   

2. Call-In of the Decision 

2.1 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution five Elected Members (Councillors 
Jeff Brooks, Roger Hunneman, David Rendel, Julian Swift-Hook and Tony Vickers) 
called in the Individual Decision (ID2266) on the basis that: 

(1) The consultation period, initially providing only one day to respond and 
then extending that period without making all Members aware, was 
inappropriate within an election period when Members are necessarily 
distracted by the campaign itself and unable to give the item the 
attention it required. 

(2) The programme does not reflect the requirement to concentrate on the 
poor state of urban area roads and is unbalanced in favour of rural 
areas. 

3. Role of the Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 

3.1 The role of the Overview and Scrutiny and Management Commission is to review 
the decision and determine whether it concurs with the decision (in which case it 
will take immediate effect) or refer it back to the Executive for further consideration. 

4. Recommendation 

4.1 It is recommended that Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission review the decision to approve the Three Year Highway Improvement 
Programme 2011/12 – 2013/14.   

Appendices 
 
Appendix A - Individual Decision report – Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 
2011/12 – 2013/14. 
 

Page 2



 
 
 
 
 
 

Individual Decision 
 
 
 

The attached report(s) will be taken as  
Individual Portfolio Member Decision(s) on: 

 

Thursday, 28th April, 2011 
 
 

Ref: Title Portfolio 
Member(s) Page No. 

 

ID2266 Three Year Highway Improvement 
Programme 2011/12 - 2013/14 

Councillor David 
Betts 

1 - 30 

 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 28 April 2011 

Individual Executive Member Decision 
 
 

Title of Report: 
Three Year Highway Improvement 
Programme 2011/12 - 2013/14 

Report to be considered 
by: 

Individual Executive Member Decision 

Date on which Decision 
is to be taken: 

28 April 2011 

Forward Plan Ref: ID2266 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To present the Three Year Highway Improvement 
Programme for consideration by the Executive 
Member for Highways, Transport (Operational) and 
ICT. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Executive Member for Highways, Transport 
(Operations) and ICT approves the Three Year 
Highway Improvement Programme for the period 
2011/12 - 2013/14. 
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 

The Three Year Highway Improvement Programme is a 
requirement of the Council's Local Transport Plan. 
 

 Statutory:  Non-Statutory:  
Other: The Council has a legal duty to maintain 
the public highway in a safe and usable condition. 
 

Other options considered: 
 

N/A 
 

Key background 
documentation: 

West Berkshire Local Transport Plan 2006 - 2011 
Local Transport Plan Annual Progress Report. 
 
West Berkshire Local Transport Plan 2011 - 2026 
 
Code of Practice for Highway Maintenance Management 
'Well-maintained Highways' 
 
 Transport Infrastructure Assets Code ‘Guidance to 
Support Asset Management, Financial Management and 
Reporting’ 
 

 

Agenda Item 1.

Page 1Page 5



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 28 April 2011 

 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor David Betts - Tel (0118) 942 2485 
E-mail Address: dbetts@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Melvyn May 
Job Title: Highways Manager 
Tel. No.: 01635 519873 
E-mail Address: mmay@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Implications 
 
Policy: The programme meets the requirements of the Council’s 

Local Transport Plan 2011 - 2026 in that maintenance of 
the road network is not being considered in isolation. Many 
other transport policy links will be achieved in areas such as 
road safety, safer routes to school and cycling. The 
programme contributes towards the Council's Corporate 
Plan outcome of Better Roads and Transport. 

Financial: The highway improvement programme will be funded from 
existing capital budgets.  

Personnel: None arising from this report 

Legal/Procurement: None arising from this report 

Environmental: None arising from this report 

Partnering: None arising from this report 

Property: The public highway is an important and valuable asset. 
Failure to maintain it will devalue the asset and conflict with 
the Government's aim to implement Highway Asset 
Management and Whole Life Accounting.  

Risk Management: Failure to maintain the asset will affect availability, value, 
safety  and the Council's ability to meet its legal duty to 
maintain a safe network under the Highways Act 1980. 

Community Safety: None arising from this report 

Equalities: None arising from this report 
 
 

Page 2Page 6



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 28 April 2011 

Consultation Responses 
 
Members:  

Leader of Council: Cllr. Graham Jones.  

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management 
Commission Chairman: 

Cllr. Brian Bedwell  

Select Committee 
Chairman: 

Cllr. Quentin Webb  

Ward Members: All Wards are affected and so all Members have been 
advised. 

 

Opposition 
Spokesperson: 

Cllr. Keith Woodhams  

Local Stakeholders: Consultation is not formally undertaken as the programme is 
based on technical surveys. However, any comments 
received from stakeholders during the previous 12 month 
period are considered and all local Councillors and Town 
and Parish Clerks are advised of scheme details in advance 
of work commencing. The full programme will also be 
published on the Council’s website.  

Officers Consulted:  Nick Carter, Jon Winstanley, Mark Edwards, Paul 
Clements. 

Trade Union: N/A 
 

Is this item subject to call-in.  Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by OSC or associated Task Groups within preceding 6 
months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
 

Page 3Page 7



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 28 April 2011 

Supporting Information 
 
1. Background 

1.1 The Council’s approach to highway maintenance and asset management is 
described in the Local Transport Plan 2011 – 2026 (LTP). Highway maintenance 
and improvement is one of the six local transport goals set out in the LTP. The LTP 
also shows how this goal and the Council's sustainable approach helps to address 
other key issues identified in the plan such as safer travel, minimising the impact on 
the environment and improving accessibility. The LTP confirms that the Council will 
continue to operate a rolling highway improvement programme refreshed annually 
through its supporting Implementation Plan. 

1.2 There is approximately 1260km of public highway in West Berkshire (more than 
Reading and Wokingham combined) comprising 116km of A roads, 75km of B 
roads, 422km of C roads and 648km of unclassified roads. As a consequence, 
maintenance of the road network presents real challenges, however, by adopting 
an asset management approach, the Highways and Transport service is now able 
to identify and treat roads at the right time so as to maximise design life at minimum 
cost. This approach has enabled the Council to maintain the condition of the 
classified road network at 5% (A roads) and 7% (B and C Roads) respectively in 
need of immediate intervention. The condition of the unclassified network has also 
improved by 1% from 12% to 11% in need of immediate intervention. 

1.3 Following the prolonged periods of sub-zero temperatures and snowfall during 
December 2010 and January 2011 and receipt of the 2010 -11 condition data, the 
Highway Improvement Programme has been subject to a full and detailed review. 
The cold winters of 2009 and 2010 have had a significant effect on the Three Year 
Highway Improvement Programme in terms of priority and annual programmes. The 
programme is detailed in Appendix 1. 

1.4 Following the periods of sub-zero temperatures and snowfall during December 
2009 and January 2010 additional funding was made available by the Department 
for Transport (DfT) in the form of a £382k grant. As a result of this additional 
funding, it was possible to carryout immediate permanent repairs on the worst 
sections of snow damaged road within the district.  

1.5 Following the period of sub-zero temperatures and snowfall during November and 
December 2010, additional funding was made available by the DfT in the form of a 
£913,000 grant. As a result of this additional funding, a snow damage repair 
programme has been developed for 2011 – 12 which is detailed in Appendix B.  

1.6 The Three Year Highway Improvement Programme has been developed in 
accordance with Highway Asset Management principles as detailed in the Code of 
Practice for Highway Maintenance Management ‘Well-maintained Highways’ and 
the Transport Infrastructure Assets Code ‘Guidance to Support Asset Management, 
Financial Management and Reporting’. 

1.7 Following publication of the Transport Infrastructure Assets Code, £2.27m of 
revenue funding covering structural maintenance, surface treatments (surface 
dressing and other macro surfacings) and patching was capitalised in order to 
comply with the requirements of the Code. These key maintenance budgets 

Page 4Page 8



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 28 April 2011 

represent approximately 70% of the total annual Highway Improvement Programme 
budget.  

1.8 The purpose of this report is to present the latest draft 2011/12 – 2013/14 Three 
Year Highway Improvement Programme, 2011 Snow Damage Programme and 
2011/12 Planer Patching Programme. A map of West Berkshire highlighting the 
roads included in the Three Year Highway Improvement Programme will be 
displayed in the Members room. 

 
 
2. Programme Development 

2.1 The Three Year Highway Improvement Programme detailed in Appendix A has 
been compiled using the results of technical surveys on the principal classified (A 
roads), non-principal classified (B and C roads) and unclassified (D and U roads). 

 
2.2 Since 2002, the Highways and Transport service has been carrying out a 

comprehensive programme of annual testing to determine the condition of its 
highway network and establish National Indicator data for the condition of the 
principal classified, non-principal classified and unclassified road networks. The 
highway condition related National Indicators are NI168 for the principal classified 
roads (A class roads) and NI169 for the non principal classified roads (B and C 
class roads). Whilst these are no longer formal National Indicators, the Council is 
still required to report the data to the Government. 

2.3 Whilst there is no national requirement to report on the unclassified network, the 
Council continues to survey the unclassified network annually in order to establish 
its condition for the purpose of developing appropriate programmes of repair in 
accordance with current asset management guidance. 

2.4 The condition of the classified network (A, B and C class roads) is measured using 
SCANNER (Surface Condition Assessment for the National Network of Roads) and 
was first used in 2003/04.  The condition of the unclassified road network is 
measured using CVI (Course Visual Inspection). Both surveys are performed in 
accordance with national standards and guidance.  

2.5 The skid resistance of the classified network is measured using SCRIM (Sideways 
force Coefficient Routine Investigation Machine). Using SCRIM and wet injury 
accident data, skid deficient sites have been identified and programmed 
accordingly and these are shown in bold within the programme  

2.6 Details of the survey methodology, coverage and the Council’s approach to 
highway asset management are described in LTP3 and a brief summary is provided 
in the following paragraphs. 

2.7 The road maintenance approach adopted by the Council has been to tackle 
stretches of road that in terms of their condition, are showing as ‘amber’ in order to 
bring them back to ‘green’. ‘Red’ areas are maintained in a safe condition and 
subject to their size, are either repaired under a separate patching programme or as 
part of a larger highway improvement project. This asset management approach 
will bring better value for money in the medium/long term and will prevent sections 
of road from becoming red.  In fact this approach has already resulted in 
improvements across the range of performance indicators demonstrating that West 

Page 5Page 9



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 28 April 2011 

Berkshire Council is achieving good value for money in respect of its investment in 
highway maintenance. 

2.8 The traffic light system of red, amber and green is a methodology adopted to 
categorise roads based on survey data relating to surface texture, cracking, rut 
depth and ride quality. 

2.9 As a result of the prolonged periods of sub-zero temperatures and snowfall during 
December 2010 and January 2011, a programme of improvements commenced in 
January 2011 which was in addition to the 2010/11 Annual Highway Improvement 
Programme. A claim was submitted to the DCLG (Department for Communities and 
Local Government) for additional capital funding to help fund these emergency 
repairs under the Bellwin scheme, however, this was not successful but an 
additional £382k was made available for post snow damage repairs by the DfT. 

3. Three Year Highway Improvement programme 2011/12 – 2013/14 

3.1 The programme provided in Appendix A covers the period 2011/12 through to 
2013/14 inclusive. For each of the three years a schedule of roads requiring 
treatment is provided in alphabetical order by parish or town. The programme has 
been developed using cost estimates and a provisional capital budget of £2.9m 
(£1.7m LTP3 Transport settlement and £1.2m of capitalised revenue). It is 
important to note that it may be necessary to make changes to the programme 
once detailed costs and budgets have been established. 

3.2 A range of different surface treatments will be used, depending on the type and 
location of each road being resurfaced.  This can vary from ‘macro surfacing’ (a thin 
bituminous layer applied to the road surface) on minor estate roads and surface 
dressing (sometimes referred to as ‘tar and chippings’) in more rural areas through 
to complete reconstruction of the carriageway.  Where pre-treatment is required to 
strengthen the road, for example deep planer patching, in order to gain optimum 
effectiveness and value for money, these ‘planer patching’ improvements will 
normally receive a proprietary surface dressing treatment the following year.  This 
preventative maintenance approach is important in order to maintain the improving 
condition of the districts road network.  

3.3 For skid deficient sites, it should be noted that they may not display any of the 
normal visible defects like rutting, cracking, lamination and potholes. Treatments 
would include surface dressing, macro surfacing and retexturing (an abrasive 
treatment that restores texture to the existing surface). The skid deficient sites are 
shown in bold italics 

3.4 Wherever possible, roads in residential areas will be resurfaced using noise 
reducing asphalts. Every effort will also be made to use recycling methods in 
support of the Council’s Cleaner and Greener initiative. 

3.5 In line with the Council’s agreed policy, any road included in the programme for 
resurfacing and which has road humps will have those humps replaced with 
smaller, speed cushions.  The opportunity will also be taken, where appropriate, to 
review any existing traffic management arrangements where a road is scheduled 
for resurfacing, usually involving consultation with local residents, Ward Members 
and the Town or Parish Council. 

Page 6Page 10



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 28 April 2011 

 
 

3.6 Details of the annual programmes are widely distributed to all local Town and 
Parish Councils and Ward Members. Regularly updated information is also 
available on the Council’s website under ‘Transport and Streets’. 

4. Supplementary Information (Approval not required). 

4.1 Following this winter’s adverse weather, a schedule of roads requiring treatment 
has been provided in alphabetical order by parish or town as detailed in Appendix 
B. The programme has been developed using cost estimates and is funded by a 
provisional capital budget of £0.9m (special post snow DfT grant). Treatments will 
comprise full width resurfacing and targeted planer patching repairs as appropriate. 
It is important to note that it may be necessary to make changes to the programme 
once detailed costs and budgets have been established.  

4.2 A further schedule of roads requiring targetted planer patching treatment has also 
been provided in alphabetical order by parish or town as detailed in Appendix C. 
The programme for 2011/12 has been developed using cost estimates and a 
provisional capital budget of £0.8m. In setting priorities, consideration has been 
given to condition, repair history and complaints and changes to the programme 
may be necessary once detailed costs and budgets have been established.  

4.3 In addition to the above highway improvements, other network, transport and safety 
related schemes are delivered by Highways and Transport through the Local 
Transport Plan and the Capital Programme and these are scheduled in Appendix 
D. Again the programme has been developed using cost estimates and a 
provisional capital budget of £6m (Section 106, Environment Agency Grant and 
Maintenance/Transport Grant funded) and may be subject to change. 

5. Programme Changes 

5.1 From time to time, circumstances change which may necessitate alterations to the 
programme. Such circumstances may include unforeseen circumstances on site, 
utility activities, new technical data or severe weather conditions resulting in the 
necessity to re-prioritise some schemes. In the event that a programmed scheme 
has to be deferred, where appropriate, a suitable replacement site will be selected 
from the programme in agreement with the Executive Member for Highways, 
Transport (Operational) and ICT. 

Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Three Year Programme 2010/11 - 2012/13 
Appendix B – Snow Damage Programme 2011/12 
Appendix C – Planer Patching Programme 2011/12 
Appendix D – Local Transport Capital Programme 2011/12 

Page 7Page 11



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 A

 
20

11
/1

2 
– 

20
13

/1
4 

H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e  

 20
11

/1
2 

S
ch

em
es

 
 

P
ar

is
h

 
R

o
ad

 N
am

e 
S

ta
rt

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
E

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
L

en
g

th
 

(m
) 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

B
ee

ch
 H

ill
 

T
ro

w
es

 L
an

e 
B

ee
ch

 H
ill

 R
o

ad
 

U
n

n
am

ed
 R

o
ad

 (
R

ig
h

t 
Ju

n
ct

io
n

) 
93

7 
S

u
rf

ac
e 

D
re

ss
in

g
  

B
ee

nh
am

 
C

hu
rc

h 
La

ne
 

B
ac

k 
La

ne
 

40
0m

 S
ou

th
 

40
0 

40
 -

 6
0m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 

B
rig

ht
w

al
to

n 
S

pr
ay

 L
an

e 
T

he
 G

re
en

 
60

0m
 W

es
t 

60
0 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

B
ri

m
p

to
n

 
B

ri
m

p
to

n
 L

an
e 

W
as

in
g

 L
an

e 
B

ac
k 

L
an

e 
16

42
 

S
u

rf
ac

e 
D

re
ss

in
g

  

B
uc

kl
eb

ur
y 

U
nn

am
ed

 R
oa

d 
B

rif
f L

an
e 

M
an

or
 F

ar
m

 R
oa

d 
52

5 
10

0m
m

 o
ve

rla
y 

B
ur

gh
fie

ld
 

C
la

yh
ill

 R
oa

d 
S

ax
on

 G
at

e 
S

ul
ha

m
st

ea
d 

R
oa

d 
31

1 
90

 -
 1

10
m

m
 In

la
y 

B
ur

gh
fie

ld
 

H
ol

ly
bu

sh
 L

an
e 

G
le

be
 E

nd
 

E
nt

ra
nc

e 
to

 L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
e 

(W
ill

in
k)

 
65

7 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

C
hi

ev
el

ey
 

C
ur

rid
ge

 R
oa

d 
C

ha
pe

l L
an

e 
B

40
09

 L
on

g 
La

ne
 

10
00

 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

C
hi

ev
el

ey
 

O
ld

 S
tr

ee
t 

50
0m

 N
or

th
-W

es
t o

f O
xf

or
d 

R
oa

d 
O

xf
or

d 
R

oa
d 

60
0 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

E
as

t 
Ils

le
y 

C
o

p
p

er
ag

e 
R

o
ad

 
B

al
l P

it
 R

o
ad

 
B

u
ry

 L
an

e 
23

13
 

S
u

rf
ac

e 
D

re
ss

in
g

  

E
ng

le
fie

ld
 

A
34

0 
T

he
 S

tr
ee

t 
C

om
m

on
 H

ill
 

50
m

 n
or

th
 o

f l
an

e 
to

 H
og

m
oo

r 
B

rid
ge

 
30

00
 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

E
n

g
le

fi
el

d
 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 H
ill

 
10

0m
 S

E
 o

f 
U

n
io

n
 R

o
ad

 
B

o
st

o
ck

 L
an

e 
13

03
 

R
e-

T
ex

tu
ri

n
g

 

G
re

en
ha

m
 

E
ps

om
 C

re
sc

en
t 

W
es

tw
oo

d 
R

oa
d 

E
nd

 
18

5 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

H
er

m
ita

ge
 

M
ar

ls
to

n 
R

oa
d 

B
40

09
 N

ew
bu

ry
 R

oa
d 

B
rid

ge
 O

ve
r 

N
ea

r 
S

la
nt

in
g 

H
ill

 
24

0 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

H
ol

yb
ro

ok
 

A
ng

us
 C

lo
se

 
C

al
co

t P
la

ce
 D

riv
e 

E
nd

 
76

 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

H
ol

yb
ro

ok
 

C
ar

te
rs

 R
is

e 
B

ay
fo

rd
 D

riv
e 

C
al

co
t P

la
ce

 D
riv

e 
11

5 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

Page 9Page 13



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 (

co
n

t’
d

) 
 2

01
1/

12
 –

 2
01

3/
14

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
 

 20
11

/1
2 

S
ch

em
es

 
 

P
ar

is
h

 
R

o
ad

 N
am

e 
S

ta
rt

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
E

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
L

en
g

th
 

(m
) 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

A
th

er
to

n 
C

re
sc

en
t 

A
33

8 
S

al
is

bu
ry

 R
oa

d 
A

th
er

to
n 

R
oa

d 
19

5 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
 

In
kp

en
 

T
ra

pp
s 

H
ill

 
U

nn
am

ed
 R

oa
d 

fr
om

 U
pp

er
 G

re
en

 
to

 R
oo

ks
ne

st
 L

an
e 

R
oo

ks
ne

st
 L

an
e 

35
5 

40
 -

 6
0m

m
  O

ve
rla

y 

In
kp

en
 

W
ea

ve
rs

 L
an

e/
F

o
lly

 R
o

ad
 

C
ra

ve
n

 R
o

ad
 

K
in

tb
u

ry
 R

o
ad

 
18

86
 

S
u

rf
ac

e 
D

re
ss

in
g

  

La
m

bo
ur

n 
S

he
ep

dr
ov

e 
S

he
ep

dr
ov

e 
R

oa
d 

E
nd

 
58

6 
40

 -
 6

0m
m

 O
ve

rla
y 

L
am

b
o

u
rn

 
B

40
00

 U
p

p
er

 L
am

b
o

u
rn

 R
o

ad
 

M
al

t 
S

h
o

ve
l L

an
e 

F
o

g
n

am
 H

o
u

se
 (

A
p

p
ro

x 
12

50
m

 
W

es
t 

o
f 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
ee

t)
 

23
09

 
R

e-
T

ex
tu

ri
n

g
 

L
am

b
o

u
rn

 
B

40
00

 E
rm

in
 S

tr
ee

t 
50

m
 N

o
rt

h
 W

es
t 

o
f 

B
40

01
 

U
n

n
am

ed
 R

o
ad

 k
n

o
w

n
 a

s 
S

ta
g

 
H

ill
 

Ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 B
40

01
 U

n
n

am
ed

 
R

o
ad

 k
n

o
w

n
 a

s 
S

ta
g

 H
ill

 
50

 
R

e-
T

ex
tu

ri
n

g
 

Le
ck

ha
m

ps
te

ad
 

H
ill

 G
re

en
 L

an
e 

B
44

94
 W

an
ta

ge
 R

oa
d 

M
ud

 L
an

e 
12

79
 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
F

ir 
T

re
e 

La
ne

 
A

4 
T

ur
np

ik
e 

R
oa

d 
R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t 
42

5 
D

ee
p 

pa
tc

h 
re

pa
irs

 w
ith

 G
rip

 
F

ib
re

 O
ve

rla
y 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
C

he
st

nu
t C

re
se

nt
 

H
aw

th
or

n 
R

oa
d 

H
aw

th
or

n 
R

oa
d 

32
6 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
H

aw
th

or
n 

R
oa

d 
Lo

nd
on

 R
oa

d 
C

he
st

nu
t C

re
sc

en
t 

31
9 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
O

ld
 B

at
h 

R
oa

d 
A

4 
B

at
h 

R
oa

d 
S

tr
aw

be
rr

y 
H

ill
 

64
5 

G
rip

 F
ib

re
 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
M

ou
nt

 C
lo

se
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
P

rio
ry

 
R

oa
d,

  2
0m

et
re

s 
ei

th
er

 s
id

e 
of

 
ju

nc
tio

n)
 

P
rio

ry
 R

oa
d 

E
nd

  
19

1 
40

m
m

 In
la

y  

N
ew

bu
ry

 
M

ay
fa

ir 
D

riv
e 

F
ift

h 
R

oa
d 

E
nd

 
22

9 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

N
ew

b
u

ry
 

B
34

21
 H

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

R
o

ad
 

50
m

 W
es

t 
o

f 
B

o
n

e 
L

an
e 

50
m

 N
o

rt
h

-E
as

t 
o

f 
H

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
an

e 
71

0 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

Page 10Page 14



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 (

co
n

t’
d

) 
 2

01
1/

12
 –

 2
01

3/
14

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
 

 20
11

/1
2 

S
ch

em
es

 
 

P
ar

is
h

 
R

o
ad

 N
am

e 
S

ta
rt

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
E

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
L

en
g

th
 

(m
) 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

N
ew

b
u

ry
 

B
44

94
 O

xf
o

rd
 R

o
ad

 
A

4 
R

o
u

n
d

ab
o

u
t 

G
ro

ve
 R

o
ad

 
66

9 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

N
ew

b
u

ry
 

M
o

n
ks

 L
an

e 
R

o
u

n
d

ab
o

u
t 

M
o

n
ks

 L
an

e 
(W

es
t)

 
M

o
n

ks
 L

an
e 

D
u

al
 (

E
as

t)
 

60
 

R
e-

T
ex

tu
ri

n
g

 

P
an

gb
ou

rn
e 

C
ed

ar
 D

riv
e 

F
lo

w
er

s 
H

ill
 

E
nd

 
29

3 
G

rip
 F

ib
re

 

P
an

gb
ou

rn
e 

T
ha

m
es

 A
ve

nu
e 

B
47

1 
W

hi
tc

hu
rc

h 
R

oa
d 

E
nd

 
21

9 
G

rip
 F

ib
re

 

P
an

gb
ou

rn
e 

A
32

9 
R

ea
di

ng
 R

oa
d 

H
or

se
sh

oe
 R

oa
d 

(E
as

t)
 

S
ul

ha
m

 L
an

e 
40

4 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

P
an

gb
ou

rn
e 

T
id

m
ar

sh
 R

oa
d 

F
lo

w
er

s 
H

ill
 

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t 
63

8 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

P
ea

se
m

or
e 

F
ie

ld
 R

oa
d 

H
ai

le
y 

La
ne

 
80

0m
 N

or
th

 
80

0 
40

 -
 6

0m
m

  O
ve

rla
y 

P
ur

le
y 

on
 T

ha
m

es
 

A
32

9 
R

ea
di

ng
 R

oa
d 

G
le

be
 R

oa
d 

Lo
ng

 L
an

e 
38

4 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

S
pe

en
 

C
ox

et
er

 R
oa

d/
K

er
se

y 
C

re
sc

en
t/L

ew
en

do
n 

R
oa

d 
G

ro
ve

la
nd

 R
oa

d 
B

ru
m

m
el

l R
oa

d 
35

0 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

S
pe

en
 

D
e 

M
on

tfo
rt

 R
oa

d 
K

er
se

y 
C

re
sc

en
t 

K
er

se
y 

C
re

sc
en

t 
17

8 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

S
pe

en
 

B
ru

m
m

el
l R

oa
d 

G
ro

ve
 R

oa
d 

A
4 

B
at

h 
R

oa
d 

51
5 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

S
p

ee
n

 
V

al
le

y 
R

o
ad

 
S

n
ak

e 
L

an
e 

C
o

m
b

es
b

u
ry

 L
an

e 
20

93
 

S
u

rf
ac

e 
D

re
ss

in
g

  

S
tr

at
fie

ld
 M

or
tim

er
 

S
t C

at
he

rin
es

 H
ill

 
V

ic
to

ria
 R

oa
d 

W
es

t E
nd

 R
oa

d 
66

2 
G

rip
 F

ib
re

 

S
tr

at
fi

el
d

 M
o

rt
im

er
 

T
h

e 
S

tr
ee

t 
K

iln
 L

an
e 

50
m

 W
es

t 
o

f 
K

iln
 L

an
e 

50
 

R
e-

T
ex

tu
ri

n
g

 

S
ul

ha
m

st
ea

d 
B

an
ni

st
er

 R
oa

d 
H

ol
ly

bu
sh

 L
an

e 
Jo

rd
an

s 
La

ne
 

13
7 

G
rip

 F
ib

re
 

Page 11Page 15



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 (

co
n

t’
d

) 
 2

01
1/

12
 –

 2
01

3/
14

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
 

 20
11

/1
2 

S
ch

em
es

 
 

P
ar

is
h

 
R

o
ad

 N
am

e 
S

ta
rt

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
E

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
L

en
g

th
 

(m
) 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

A
sh

bo
ur

ne
 W

ay
 

P
ay

ne
sd

ow
n 

R
oa

d 
P

ay
ne

sd
ow

n 
R

oa
d 

38
5 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

B
ai

ly
 A

ve
nu

e 
W

es
tfi

el
d 

R
oa

d 
W

es
tla

nd
 

49
5 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

T
he

 H
en

ry
s 

P
ar

k 
A

ve
nu

e 
P

ar
k 

A
ve

nu
e 

46
8 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

W
en

lo
ck

 W
ay

 
Ilk

le
y 

W
ay

 
E

nd
 

22
6 

G
rip

 F
ib

re
 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

B
ly

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
O

ak
 T

re
e 

R
oa

d 
S

ta
tio

n 
R

oa
d 

27
4 

G
rip

 F
ib

re
 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

T
he

 H
ay

w
ar

ds
 

T
he

 F
ra

nc
es

 
T

he
 H

en
ry

s 
24

1 
G

rip
 F

ib
re

 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

T
ur

ne
rs

 D
riv

e 
S

ta
tio

n 
R

oa
d 

E
nd

 
18

4 
G

rip
 F

ib
re

 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

Li
nk

 W
ay

 
R

om
an

 W
ay

 
B

ai
le

y 
A

ve
nu

e 
10

2 
G

rip
 F

ib
re

 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

C
he

st
er

to
n 

R
oa

d 
S

ag
ec

ro
ft 

R
oa

d 
E

nd
 

13
0 

G
rip

 F
ib

re
 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

B
ar

fie
ld

 R
oa

d 
H

en
w

ic
k 

La
ne

 
E

nd
 

23
2 

G
rip

 F
ib

re
 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

T
he

 H
ol

la
nd

s 
H

ar
tm

ea
d 

R
oa

d 
E

nd
 

11
3 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

W
es

tfi
el

d 
C

re
sc

en
t 

B
ai

le
y 

A
ve

nu
e 

W
es

tfi
el

d 
R

oa
d 

28
5 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

C
oo

pe
rs

 C
re

sc
en

t 
B

ev
er

le
y 

C
lo

se
 

B
ev

er
le

y 
C

lo
se

 
23

9 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

C
oo

m
be

 C
ou

rt
 

A
4 

C
ha

pe
l S

t 
H

ar
tm

ea
d 

R
oa

d 
15

9 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

T
h

at
ch

am
 

A
4/

T
u

rn
p

ik
e 

R
o

ad
 

R
o

u
n

d
ab

o
u

t 
A

4 
E

as
t 

A
4 

W
es

t 
16

5 
R

e-
T

ex
tu

ri
n

g
 

Page 12Page 16



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 (

co
n

t’
d

) 
 2

01
1/

12
 –

 2
01

3/
14

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
 

 20
11

/1
2 

S
ch

em
es

 
 

P
ar

is
h

 
R

o
ad

 N
am

e 
S

ta
rt

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
E

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
L

en
g

th
 

(m
) 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

T
h

at
ch

am
 

A
4 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 R
o

ad
 

L
o

w
er

 W
ay

 
T

u
rn

p
ik

e 
R

o
ad

 R
b

t 
53

5 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

N
or

th
fie

ld
 R

oa
d 

A
4 

B
at

h 
R

d 
H

ea
th

 L
an

e 
65

6 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

H
ea

th
 L

an
e 

P
ar

k 
La

ne
 

N
or

th
fie

ld
 R

oa
d 

52
7 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

T
id

m
ar

sh
 

A
34

0 
F

or
ge

 C
ot

ta
ge

 (
jo

in
t)

 
50

m
 n

or
th

 o
f l

an
e 

to
 H

og
m

oo
r 

B
rid

ge
 

84
0 

40
m

m
 in

la
y 

U
ft

o
n

 N
er

ve
t 

R
ea

d
in

g
 R

o
ad

 
27

0m
 E

as
t 

o
f 

C
am

p
 R

o
ad

 
34

0m
 E

as
t 

o
f 

C
am

p
 R

o
ad

 
70

 
R

e-
T

ex
tu

ri
n

g
 

W
ok

ef
ie

ld
 

F
ul

le
rs

 L
an

e 
B

ur
nt

ho
us

e 
La

ne
 

D
is

tr
ic

t B
ou

nd
ar

y 
97

0 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

W
ok

ef
ie

ld
 

N
ew

 R
oa

d 
Lo

ck
ra

m
 L

an
e 

G
or

in
g 

La
ne

 
14

02
 

40
-6

0m
m

 O
ve

rla
y 

 

Page 13Page 17



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 (

co
n

t’
d

) 
 2

01
1/

12
 –

 2
01

3/
14

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
 

 20
12

/1
3 

S
ch

em
es

 
 

P
ar

is
h

 
R

o
ad

 N
am

e 
S

ta
rt

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
E

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
L

en
g

th
 

(m
) 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

A
ld

er
m

as
to

n 
R

ag
 H

ill
 

R
ed

 L
an

e 
H

om
e 

F
ar

m
 

23
96

 
40

 -
 6

0m
m

 O
ve

rla
y 

A
ld

er
m

as
to

n 
R

ed
 L

an
e 

R
ag

 H
ill

 
R

ea
di

ng
 R

oa
d 

71
2 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

B
as

ild
on

 
W

ak
em

an
s 

P
an

gb
ou

rn
e 

R
oa

d 
E

nd
 

51
4 

G
rip

 F
ib

re
 

B
ee

ch
 H

ill
 

B
lo

om
fie

ld
ha

tc
h 

La
ne

 
C

ro
ss

 L
an

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t B

ou
nd

ar
y 

78
7 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

B
ee

ch
 H

ill
 

C
ro

ss
 L

an
e 

G
ra

ze
le

y 
R

oa
d 

B
ee

ch
 H

ill
 R

oa
d 

62
9 

40
 -

 6
0m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 

B
ee

nh
am

 
B

ac
k 

La
ne

 
S

to
ne

yf
ie

ld
 

T
he

 S
to

ck
s 

49
2 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

B
rim

pt
on

 
B

rim
pt

on
 L

an
e 

B
ac

k 
La

ne
 

B
30

51
 

60
0 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

B
uc

kl
eb

ur
y 

H
ol

ly
 F

ar
m

 L
an

e 
(T

he
 S

la
de

) 
B

ro
ad

 L
an

e 
T

yl
er

s 
La

ne
 

14
26

 
40

 –
 6

0m
m

 O
ve

rla
y 

B
u

ck
le

b
u

ry
 

T
h

e 
R

id
g

e/
B

ro
ad

 L
an

e 
R

id
g

e 
E

n
d

 B
ar

n
 

H
o

lly
 F

ar
m

 L
an

e 
44

0 
S

u
rf

ac
e 

D
re

ss
in

g
  

B
uc

kl
eb

ur
y 

M
an

or
 F

ar
m

 R
oa

d 
B

ro
ad

 L
an

e,
 C

ha
pe

l R
ow

 
S

t M
ar

y'
s 

C
hu

rc
h,

 B
uc

kl
eb

ur
y 

23
93

 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

C
om

pt
on

 
U

nn
am

ed
 R

oa
d 

N
ew

bu
ry

 R
oa

d 
C

oo
m

be
 R

oa
d 

32
3 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

F
ril

sh
am

 
D

ra
go

ns
 H

ill
/S

ch
oo

l L
an

e 
H

at
ch

et
s 

La
ne

 
B

ro
ck

s 
La

ne
 

10
69

 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

G
re

at
 S

he
ffo

rd
 

R
oa

d 
to

 W
ic

kf
ie

ld
 F

ar
m

 
(B

ay
do

n 
R

oa
d)

 
B

ay
do

n 
R

oa
d 

E
nd

 o
f H

ig
hw

ay
 

94
1 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

G
re

en
ha

m
 

B
ur

ys
 B

an
k 

R
oa

d 
60

0m
 E

as
t o

f N
ew

 R
oa

d 
C

ro
ok

ha
m

 H
ill

 
40

97
 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

H
am

st
ea

d 
M

ar
sh

al
l 

U
nn

am
ed

 R
oa

d 
to

 G
or

e 
E

nd
 

W
at

er
y 

La
ne

 
G

or
e 

E
nd

 B
rid

ge
 (

D
is

tr
ic

t B
ou

nd
ar

y)
 

44
4 

40
 –

 6
0m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 

H
er

m
ita

ge
 

P
on

d 
La

ne
 

Y
at

te
nd

on
 R

oa
d 

C
ha

pe
l L

an
e 

24
0 

40
 –

 6
0m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 

H
er

m
ita

ge
 

C
ha

pe
l L

an
e 

Y
at

te
nd

on
 R

oa
d 

B
40

09
 H

am
ps

te
ad

 N
or

re
ys

 R
oa

d 
56

1 
40

 –
 6

0m
m

 O
ve

rla
y 

H
ol

yb
ro

ok
 

M
ill

er
s 

G
ro

ve
 

C
al

co
t P

la
ce

 D
riv

e 
E

nd
 

19
7 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

H
ol

yb
ro

ok
 

V
in

e 
C

re
sc

en
t/F

er
nd

al
e 

A
ve

nu
e 

U
nd

er
w

oo
d 

R
oa

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t B

ou
nd

ar
y 

24
4 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

Page 14Page 18



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 (

co
n

t’
d

) 
 2

01
1/

12
 –

 2
01

3/
14

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
 

 20
12

/1
3 

S
ch

em
es

 
 

P
ar

is
h

 
R

o
ad

 N
am

e 
S

ta
rt

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
E

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
L

en
g

th
 

(m
) 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

C
an

al
 W

al
k 

B
rid

ge
 S

tr
ee

t 
E

nd
 

16
7 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

A
33

8 
H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t 

C
hu

rc
h 

W
ay

 
A

4/
A

33
8 

Ju
nc

tio
n 

11
45

 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

K
in

tb
ur

y 
O

ld
 L

an
e 

U
nn

am
ed

 R
oa

d 
fr

om
 H

ol
t R

oa
d 

to
 

H
am

st
ea

d 
M

ar
sh

al
l 

50
0m

 N
or

th
 

50
0 

40
 –

 6
0m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 

K
in

tb
u

ry
 

H
u

n
g

er
fo

rd
 R

o
ad

 
40

0m
 E

as
t 

o
f 

F
o

xl
ey

 C
o

tt
ag

es
 

62
5m

 E
as

t 
o

f 
F

o
xl

ey
 C

o
tt

ag
es

 
22

5 
S

u
rf

ac
e 

D
re

ss
in

g
  

K
in

tb
ur

y 
D

en
fo

rd
 L

an
e/

W
in

di
ng

 W
oo

d 
15

0m
 W

es
t o

f R
ad

le
y 

B
ot

to
m

 
U

nn
am

ed
 r

oa
d 

to
 O

rp
en

ha
m

 F
ar

m
 

32
20

 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

K
in

tb
ur

y 
K

in
tb

ur
y 

R
oa

d 
F

ol
ly

 R
oa

d 
B

la
nd

ys
 H

ill
 

93
7 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

La
m

bo
ur

n 
W

oo
db

ur
y 

N
ew

bu
ry

 R
oa

d 
N

ew
bu

ry
 R

oa
d 

50
4 

G
rip

 F
ib

re
 

La
m

bo
ur

n 
U

n-
na

m
ed

 r
oa

d 
fr

om
 B

ay
do

n 
R

oa
d 

to
 K

ee
ps

 C
ot

ta
ge

 
La

m
bo

ur
n 

W
oo

dl
an

ds
 

30
0m

 S
ou

th
-W

es
t o

f B
ay

do
n 

R
oa

d 
E

nd
 

50
0 

40
 –

 6
0m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 

La
m

bo
ur

n 
S

to
ny

 L
an

e 
E

rm
in

 S
tr

ee
t 

E
nd

 o
f H

ig
hw

ay
 -

 B
ur

ge
ss

 F
ar

m
 

40
2 

40
 –

 6
0m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 

La
m

bo
ur

n 
B

ay
do

n 
R

oa
d 

C
ro

w
le

 R
oa

d 
U

nn
am

ed
 R

oa
d 

to
 F

ar
nc

om
be

 D
ow

n 
25

97
 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
B

al
fo

ur
 C

re
sc

en
t 

M
ey

ric
k 

D
riv

e 
M

ey
ric

k 
D

riv
e 

31
1 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
C

at
he

rin
e 

R
oa

d 
S

t J
oh

ns
 R

oa
d 

E
nd

 
13

8 
G

rip
 F

ib
re

 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
E

nb
or

ne
 R

oa
d 

S
un

de
rla

nd
 G

ar
de

ns
 

B
uc

ki
ng

ha
m

 A
ve

nu
e 

59
0 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
F

er
rie

r 
G

ro
ve

/A
us

te
n 

G
ar

de
ns

 
T

he
 N

ig
ht

in
ga

le
s 

E
nd

 
32

8 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
A

4 
B

en
ha

m
 H

ill
 

H
am

 M
ill

 
H

am
br

id
ge

 R
oa

d 
41

0 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

P
ad

w
or

th
 

S
ilv

er
 L

an
e 

R
ea

di
ng

 R
oa

d 
P

ad
w

or
th

 L
an

e 
17

26
 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

P
ad

w
or

th
 

A
4 

B
at

h 
R

oa
d 

16
0m

 W
es

t o
f A

4/
A

34
0 

R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t 

25
0m

 E
as

t o
f A

4/
A

34
0 

R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t 

(I
nc

l. 
R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t)
 

67
5 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

P
ad

w
or

th
 

R
ec

to
ry

 R
oa

d/
P

ad
w

or
th

 L
an

e 
R

ag
 H

ill
 

Lo
dg

e 
F

ar
m

 
75

0 
40

 –
 6

0m
m

 O
ve

rla
y 

Page 15Page 19



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 (

co
n

t’
d

) 
 2

01
1/

12
 –

 2
01

3/
14

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
 

 20
12

/1
3 

S
ch

em
es

 
 

P
ar

is
h

 
R

o
ad

 N
am

e 
S

ta
rt

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
E

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
L

en
g

th
 

(m
) 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

P
an

gb
ou

rn
e 

A
32

9 
S

ho
ot

er
s 

H
ill

 
P

ub
lic

 fo
ot

pa
th

 e
nt

ra
nc

e 
op

po
si

te
 

so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 la

yb
y 

H
ar

ts
lo

ck
 C

ou
rt

 
87

0 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

P
ur

le
y-

O
n-

T
ha

m
es

 
Li

st
er

 C
lo

se
 

P
ur

le
y 

La
ne

 
E

nd
 

29
8 

G
rip

 F
ib

re
 

P
ur

le
y-

on
-T

ha
m

es
 

Lo
ng

 L
an

e 
A

32
9 

O
rc

ha
rd

 C
lo

se
 (

N
ew

 S
ur

fa
ce

) 
43

0 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

S
pe

en
 

C
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

 
S

pe
en

 L
an

e 
E

nd
 

21
9 

40
 –

 6
0m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 

S
pe

en
 

F
ur

ze
 H

ill
 

28
0m

 S
ou

th
 o

f W
ic

kh
am

 R
d 

A
4 

B
at

h 
R

oa
d 

79
3 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

S
ta

nf
or

d 
D

in
gl

ey
 

C
oc

k 
La

ne
 

B
us

hn
el

ls
 G

re
en

 R
oa

d 
(B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y 
R

d)
 

B
ac

k 
La

ne
 

62
1 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

S
tr

at
fie

ld
 M

or
tim

er
 

S
te

ph
en

s 
C

lo
se

 
E

nd
 o

f 2
00

9/
10

 S
ch

em
e 

E
nd

 
16

7 
G

rip
 F

ib
re

 

S
ul

ha
m

st
ea

d 
W

hi
te

s 
H

ill
/K

in
gs

to
n 

La
ne

 
S

ul
ha

m
st

ea
d 

H
ill

 
46

0m
 S

ou
th

 o
f S

t M
ic

ha
el

s 
La

ne
 

12
67

 
40

 –
 6

0m
m

 O
ve

rla
y 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

C
ol

d 
A

sh
 H

ill
 

H
ea

th
 L

an
e 

H
at

ch
ga

te
 L

an
e 

68
9 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

T
ile

hu
rs

t 
H

ill
vi

ew
 C

lo
se

 
Lo

ng
 L

an
e 

E
nd

 
18

5 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

W
oo

lh
am

pt
on

 
A

4 
B

at
h 

R
oa

d 
57

5m
 e

as
t o

f S
ta

tio
n 

R
oa

d 
(W

es
tb

ou
nd

) 
- 

W
oo

lh
am

pt
on

 H
ill

 
(E

as
tb

ou
nd

) 

W
oo

lh
am

pt
on

 H
ill

 (
W

es
tb

ou
nd

) 
- 

T
el

ep
ho

ne
 E

xc
ha

ng
e 

(E
as

tb
ou

nd
) 

86
0 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

 

Page 16Page 20



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 (

co
n

t’
d

) 
 2

01
1/

12
 –

 2
01

3/
14

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
 

 20
13

/1
4 

S
ch

em
es

 
 

P
ar

is
h

 
R

o
ad

 N
am

e 
S

ta
rt

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
E

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
L

en
g

th
 

(m
) 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

A
ld

er
m

as
to

n 
R

ea
di

ng
 R

oa
d 

S
ok

e 
R

oa
d 

R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t 

S
ur

fa
ce

 C
ha

ng
e 

ju
st

 a
fte

r 
K

es
tr

el
s 

M
ea

d 
20

92
 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

A
sh

am
ps

te
ad

 
F

lo
w

er
s 

P
ie

ce
 

D
og

 L
an

e 
E

nd
 

30
1 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

A
sh

am
ps

te
ad

 
R

ea
di

ng
 R

oa
d 

B
40

09
 

A
ld

w
or

th
 R

oa
d 

27
57

 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

B
as

ild
on

 
K

iln
 C

or
ne

r/
D

rif
t H

ill
 

A
sh

am
ps

te
ad

 R
oa

d 
Lo

ng
 B

ot
to

m
 R

oa
d 

E
nd

 
95

2 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

B
as

ild
on

 
P

ar
k 

W
al

l L
an

e/
B

et
he

sd
a 

S
tr

ee
t 

A
ld

w
or

th
 R

oa
d 

U
nn

am
ed

 r
oa

d 
to

 C
od

de
sd

on
 L

od
ge

 
17

47
 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

B
as

ild
on

 
G

ar
de

ne
rs

 L
an

e 
A

ld
w

or
th

 R
oa

d 
D

ar
k 

La
ne

 
24

67
 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

B
ee

ch
 H

ill
 

W
oo

d 
La

ne
 

B
ee

ch
 H

ill
 R

oa
d 

45
0m

 E
as

t 
45

0 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

B
ee

do
n 

B
al

l P
it 

R
oa

d 
S

ta
nm

or
e 

R
oa

d 
F

id
le

rs
 L

an
e 

30
46

 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

B
ox

fo
rd

 
W

es
tb

ro
ok

 
H

an
gm

an
s 

S
to

ne
 L

an
e 

E
nd

 
83

9 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

B
ox

fo
rd

 
C

oo
m

be
sb

ur
y 

La
ne

 
23

5m
 N

or
th

 o
f B

ay
do

n 
R

ao
d 

63
5m

 N
or

th
 o

f B
ay

do
n 

R
ao

d 
40

0 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

B
ra

df
ie

ld
 

H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

La
ne

 
S

ta
nf

or
d 

R
oa

d 
T

he
 A

ve
nu

e 
77

7 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

B
ra

df
ie

ld
 

U
ni

on
 R

oa
d 

S
ou

th
en

d 
R

oa
d 

C
om

m
on

 H
ill

 
15

93
 

R
e-

T
ex

tu
rin

g 

B
rig

ht
w

al
to

n 
A

sh
 C

lo
se

/U
nn

am
ed

 R
oa

d 
to

 
H

on
es

ty
 B

ot
to

m
 

C
om

m
on

 L
an

e 
Lo

ng
 L

an
e 

11
11

 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

B
ur

gh
fie

ld
 

B
en

ne
tts

 H
ill

 
T

he
al

e 
R

oa
d 

U
n-

na
m

ed
 R

oa
d 

(S
he

ffi
el

d 
B

ot
to

m
) 

10
67

 
40

 –
 6

0m
m

 O
ve

rla
y 

B
ur

gh
fie

ld
 

R
ea

di
ng

 R
oa

d 
H

ol
ly

 B
us

h 
La

ne
 

M
an

ns
 H

ill
 

12
58

 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

C
ha

dd
le

w
or

th
 

M
ou

nt
 L

an
e 

67
0m

 N
or

th
 o

f B
ot

m
oo

r W
ay

 
92

0m
 N

or
th

 o
f B

ot
m

oo
r W

ay
 

23
0 

40
 –

 6
0m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 

C
h

ie
ve

le
y 

P
ri

o
rs

 C
o

u
rt

 R
o

ad
 

50
m

 A
p

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 J
u

n
ct

io
n

 w
it

h
 B

40
09

 L
o

n
g

 L
an

e 
50

 
C

al
ci

n
ed

 B
au

xi
te

 (
A

n
ti

-
S

ki
d

) 

C
om

be
 

U
nn

am
ed

 R
oa

d 
fr

om
 C

om
be

 to
 

Lo
w

er
 G

re
en

 
60

0m
 N

or
th

 o
f J

un
ct

io
n 

at
 C

om
be

 
G

ib
be

t 
W

rig
ht

s 
F

ar
m

 A
cc

es
s 

12
30

 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

Page 17Page 21



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 (

co
n

t’
d

) 
 2

01
1/

12
 –

 2
01

3/
14

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
 

 20
13

/1
4 

S
ch

em
es

 
 

P
ar

is
h

 
R

o
ad

 N
am

e 
S

ta
rt

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
E

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
L

en
g

th
 

(m
) 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

C
o

m
p

to
n

 
A

ld
w

o
rt

h
 R

o
ad

 
30

0m
 E

as
t 

o
f 

D
o

w
n

s 
R

o
ad

 
60

0m
 E

as
t 

o
f 

D
o

w
n

s 
R

o
ad

 
30

0 
R

e-
T

ex
tu

ri
n

g
 

H
am

st
ea

d 
M

ar
sh

al
l 

U
nn

am
ed

 R
oa

d 
fr

om
 G

ra
ve

l H
ill

 
to

 M
ilk

ho
us

e 
R

oa
d 

A
4 

G
ra

ve
l H

ill
 

M
ilk

ho
us

e 
R

oa
d 

12
84

 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

H
er

m
ita

ge
 

B
ria

nt
s 

P
ie

ce
 

M
ar

ls
to

n 
R

oa
d 

E
nd

 
26

0 
G

rip
 F

ib
re

 

H
ol

yb
ro

ok
 

G
ra

nt
ha

m
 R

oa
d/

P
et

w
or

th
 

A
ve

nu
e/

R
an

ge
w

oo
d 

A
ve

nu
e 

U
nd

er
w

oo
d 

R
oa

d 
E

nd
 

39
1 

G
rip

 F
ib

re
 

H
ol

yb
ro

ok
 

A
4 

B
at

h 
R

oa
d 

M
4 

Ju
nc

tio
n 

12
 R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t 
D

or
ki

ng
 W

ay
 (

In
cl

. R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t &

 
S

pu
r)

 
90

0 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

N
or

th
 S

ta
nd

en
 R

oa
d 

M
ar

sh
 L

an
e 

50
0m

 W
es

t 
59

7 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

P
rio

ry
 A

ve
nu

e 
P

rio
ry

 R
oa

d 
N

r 
21

 (
O

rc
ha

rd
 P

ar
k 

C
lo

se
) 

49
4 

G
rip

 F
ib

re
 

H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

C
hu

rc
h 

W
ay

 
S

al
is

bu
ry

 R
oa

d 
M

oo
re

s 
P

la
ce

 
43

5 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

A
33

8 
W

an
ta

ge
 R

oa
d 

A
4 

B
at

h 
R

oa
d 

U
pp

er
 E

dd
in

gt
on

 R
oa

d 
25

0 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

In
kp

en
 

P
os

t O
ffi

ce
 R

oa
d 

27
0m

 S
ou

th
 o

f F
ol

ly
 R

oa
d 

P
ot

te
ry

 L
an

e 
45

0 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

In
kp

en
 

R
oo

ks
ne

st
 L

an
e 

T
ra

pp
s 

H
ill

 
G

re
at

 C
om

m
on

 
50

7 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

 K
in

tb
ur

y 
T

em
pl

et
on

 R
oa

d 
T

em
pl

et
on

 C
ot

ta
ge

s 
30

0m
 W

es
t o

f H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

La
ne

 
20

87
 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

K
in

tb
ur

y 
In

kp
en

 R
oa

d 
S

ad
le

rs
 R

oa
d 

N
ew

 S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
ne

ar
 E

nt
ra

nc
e 

to
 C

ol
d 

H
ar

bo
ur

 
20

00
 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

K
in

tb
ur

y 
U

nn
am

ed
 r

oa
d 

fr
om

 T
in

ke
rs

 
C

or
ne

r 
to

 H
am

ps
te

ad
 M

ar
sh

al
l 

F
or

bu
ry

 L
an

e 
O

ld
 L

an
e 

80
8 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

K
in

tb
ur

y 
In

kp
en

 R
oa

d 
H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t 

T
he

 H
av

en
 

25
7 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

La
m

bo
ur

n 
U

n-
na

m
ed

 r
oa

d 
to

 E
as

tb
ur

y 
G

ra
ng

e 
V

al
le

y 
R

oa
d 

E
as

tb
ur

y 
G

ra
ng

e 
26

23
 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

La
m

bo
ur

n 
G

w
yn

s 
P

ie
ce

 
M

ill
 L

an
e 

E
nd

 
12

9 
G

rip
 F

ib
re

 

Page 18Page 22



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 (

co
n

t’
d

) 
 2

01
1/

12
 –

 2
01

3/
14

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
 

 20
13

/1
4 

S
ch

em
es

 
 

P
ar

is
h

 
R

o
ad

 N
am

e 
S

ta
rt

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
E

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
L

en
g

th
 

(m
) 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

La
m

bo
ur

n 
U

nn
am

ed
 r

oa
d 

to
 M

em
bu

ry
 

no
rt

h 
se

rv
ic

e 
R

am
sb

ur
y 

R
oa

d 
E

nd
 o

f H
ig

hw
ay

 
30

0 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

La
m

bo
ur

n 
B

ay
do

n 
R

oa
d 

C
ro

w
le

 R
oa

d 
P

ar
so

na
ge

 L
an

e 
27

5 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

La
m

bo
ur

n 
B

40
01

 F
ar

in
gd

on
 R

d 
52

5m
 N

or
th

 o
f S

ev
en

 B
ar

ro
w

s 
T

ur
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t B
ou

nd
ar

y 
22

89
 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
A

vo
n 

W
ay

 
T

ur
np

ik
e 

R
oa

d 
G

ay
w

oo
d 

D
riv

e 
22

4 
G

rip
 F

ib
re

 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
E

nb
or

ne
 P

la
ce

/A
rt

hu
r 

R
oa

d 
E

nb
or

ne
 R

oa
d 

E
nb

or
ne

 G
ro

ve
 

24
7 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
La

bu
rn

um
 G

ro
ve

 
C

he
st

nu
t C

re
sc

en
t  

E
nd

 
15

2 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

P
an

gb
ou

rn
e 

B
er

e 
C

ou
rt

 R
oa

d 
G

ar
de

ne
rs

 L
an

e 
P

an
gb

ou
rn

e 
H

ill
 

20
36

 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

P
ea

se
m

or
e 

U
n-

na
m

ed
 r

oa
d 

R
ow

do
w

n 
P

ea
se

m
or

e 
H

ill
 

S
he

ep
 L

ee
ze

 L
an

e 
12

41
 

40
 –

 6
0m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 

S
ha

w
 C

um
 

D
on

ni
ng

to
n 

S
ho

p 
La

ne
 

B
44

94
 W

an
ta

ge
 R

oa
d 

E
nd

 
32

8 
G

rip
 F

ib
re

 

S
ta

nf
or

d 
D

in
gl

ey
 

B
ur

nt
 H

ill
 R

d 
C

oc
k 

La
ne

 
S

ur
fa

ce
 C

ha
ng

e 
ju

st
 N

or
th

 o
f M

4 
O

ve
rb

rid
ge

 
20

85
 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

S
tr

at
fie

ld
 M

or
tim

er
 

P
itf

ie
ld

 L
an

e 
T

he
 S

tr
ee

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t B

ou
nd

ar
y 

13
89

 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

B
ra

em
or

e 
C

lo
se

 (
B

ot
h 

S
pu

rs
) 

Ilk
le

y 
W

ay
 

E
nd

 
19

6 
G

rip
 F

ib
re

 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

C
ro

w
fie

ld
 D

riv
e 

P
ay

ne
sd

ow
n 

R
oa

d 
T

he
 T

ur
ne

ry
 

24
5 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

T
h

at
ch

am
 

H
ar

ts
 H

ill
 R

o
ad

 
F

lo
ra

l W
ay

 
B

ro
ad

 L
an

e 
13

10
 

S
u

rf
ac

e 
D

re
ss

in
g

 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

T
he

 Q
ua

nt
oc

ks
 

W
en

lo
ck

 W
ay

 
E

nd
 

11
6 

G
rip

 F
ib

re
 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

Lo
ng

cr
of

t R
oa

d 
B

ly
th

 A
ve

nu
e 

 
E

nd
 

34
8 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

P
ay

ne
sd

ow
ns

 R
oa

d 
A

sh
bo

ur
ne

 W
ay

 
A

sh
bo

ur
ne

 W
ay

 
40

6 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

T
he

 M
oo

rs
 

F
ro

m
on

t D
riv

e 
Ilk

le
y 

W
ay

 
47

1 
90

 -
11

0m
m

 In
la

y 

T
he

al
e 

B
lo

ss
om

 A
ve

nu
e 

E
ng

le
fie

ld
 R

oa
d 

B
lo

ss
om

 L
an

e 
35

5 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 

Page 19Page 23



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 (

co
n

t’
d

) 
 2

01
1/

12
 –

 2
01

3/
14

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
 20

13
/1

4 
S

ch
em

es
 

 

P
ar

is
h

 
R

o
ad

 N
am

e 
S

ta
rt

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
E

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
L

en
g

th
 

(m
) 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

T
he

al
e 

A
4 

B
at

h 
R

oa
d 

A
rli

ng
to

n 
R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t 
M

4 
Ju

nc
tio

n 
12

 R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t 

67
3 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

T
he

al
e 

T
he

 C
re

sc
en

t 
B

lo
ss

om
 A

ve
nu

e 
B

lo
ss

om
 A

ve
nu

e 
25

5 
G

rip
 F

ib
re

 

T
ile

hu
rs

t 
E

as
tb

ur
y 

A
ve

nu
e 

W
itt

en
ha

m
 A

ve
nu

e 
W

ar
bo

ro
ug

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
14

5 
G

rip
 F

ib
re

 

T
ile

hu
rs

t 
W

itt
en

ha
m

 A
ve

nu
e 

W
ar

bo
ro

ug
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

W
ar

bo
ro

ug
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

33
8 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

W
el

fo
rd

 
C

hu
rc

h 
H

ill
 

B
40

00
 

70
0m

 S
ou

th
 

70
0 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

W
el

fo
rd

 
H

oe
 B

en
ha

m
 L

an
e 

A
4 

B
at

h 
R

oa
d 

U
nn

am
ed

 R
oa

d 
to

 N
al

de
rh

ill
 R

oa
d 

14
42

 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

W
in

te
rb

ou
rn

e 
U

nn
am

ed
 R

oa
d 

fr
om

 B
44

94
 to

 
W

in
te

rb
ou

rn
e 

20
0m

 N
or

th
-W

es
t o

f B
44

94
 

W
an

ta
ge

 R
oa

d 
U

nn
am

ed
 R

oa
d 

fr
om

 B
ag

no
r 

97
0 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g 
 

W
in

te
rb

ou
rn

e 
W

in
te

rb
ou

rn
e 

R
oa

d 
50

0m
 N

or
th

 o
f U

nn
am

ed
 R

oa
d 

fr
om

 
B

ag
no

r 
80

0m
 N

or
th

 o
f U

nn
am

ed
 R

oa
d 

fr
om

 
B

ag
no

r 
30

0 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g 

 

 

Page 20Page 24



 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 B

 
S

n
o

w
 D

am
ag

e 
R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

20
11

 -
 2

01
2 

 
 

P
ar

is
h

 
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
 

F
ro

m
 

T
o

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 
 

 
 

 
 

A
ld

er
m

as
to

n 
R

ea
di

ng
 R

oa
d 

A
34

0 
T

he
 T

ria
ng

le
 

S
ok

e 
R

oa
d 

R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

an
d 

se
ct

io
ns

 o
f P

la
ne

r 
P

at
ch

in
g 

 
 

 
 

 

B
ee

ch
 H

ill
 

B
lo

om
fie

ld
 H

at
ch

 L
an

e 
C

ro
ss

 L
an

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t B

ou
nd

ar
y 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

an
d 

se
ct

io
ns

 o
f P

la
ne

r 
P

at
ch

in
g 

B
uc

kl
eb

ur
y 

B
uc

kl
eb

ur
y 

R
oa

d 
B

ro
ck

s 
La

ne
 

T
he

 R
oo

ke
ry

 
S

ec
tio

ns
 o

f 1
00

m
m

 O
ve

rla
y 

B
uc

kl
eb

ur
y 

P
ot

 K
iln

 R
oa

d 
B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y 
R

oa
d 

H
aw

kr
id

ge
 F

ar
m

 
40

m
m

 O
ve

rla
y 

 
 

 
 

 

C
hi

ev
el

ey
 

A
rli

ng
to

n 
La

ne
 

B
44

94
 W

an
ta

ge
 R

oa
d 

O
xf

or
d 

R
oa

d 
S

ec
tio

ns
 o

f 4
0m

m
 P

la
ne

r 
P

at
ch

in
g 

 
 

 
 

 

E
ng

le
fie

ld
 

T
he

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
34

0 
T

o 
th

e 
en

d 
S

ec
tio

ns
 o

f 4
0m

m
 P

la
ne

r 
P

at
ch

in
g 

 
 

 
 

 

F
ril

sh
am

 
S

ch
oo

l L
an

e 
H

at
ch

et
s 

La
ne

 
B

ro
ck

s 
La

ne
 

40
m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 
an

d 
se

ct
io

ns
 o

f P
la

ne
r 

P
at

ch
in

g 

 
 

 
 

 

H
er

m
ita

ge
 

W
el

lh
ou

se
 L

an
e 

M
ar

ls
to

n 
R

oa
d 

B
ur

nt
bu

sh
 L

an
e 

S
ec

tio
ns

 o
f 4

0m
m

 P
la

ne
r 

P
at

ch
in

g 

H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

In
kp

en
 R

oa
d 

10
0m

 s
ou

th
 o

f l
an

e 
to

 P
ar

k 
F

ar
m

 
D

ia
ry

 (
jo

in
t)

 
S

ad
le

rs
 R

oa
d 

S
ec

tio
ns

 o
f 4

0m
m

 P
la

ne
r 

P
at

ch
in

g 

 
 

 
 

 

In
kp

en
 

W
es

t W
oo

dh
ay

 R
oa

d 
W

at
er

y 
La

ne
 

P
eb

bl
e 

H
ill

 (
F

is
hp

on
ds

 F
ar

m
) 

S
ec

tio
ns

 o
f 4

0m
m

 O
ve

rla
y 

In
kp

en
 

C
om

be
 R

oa
d 

C
om

be
 G

ib
be

t  
Lo

w
er

 G
re

en
 

S
ec

tio
ns

 o
f 4

0m
m

 P
la

ne
r 

P
at

ch
in

g 

 
 

 
 

 

La
m

bo
ur

n 
M

ad
dl

e 
R

oa
d 

U
pp

er
 L

am
bo

ur
n 

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t B

ou
nd

ar
y 

40
m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 
an

d 
se

ct
io

ns
 o

f P
la

ne
r 

P
at

ch
in

g 

La
m

bo
ur

n 
B

40
01

 
D

is
tr

ic
t B

ou
nd

ar
y 

U
nn

am
ed

 R
oa

d 
to

 F
ol

ly
 P

it 
S

ec
tio

ns
 o

f 4
0m

m
 P

la
ne

r 
P

at
ch

in
g 

La
m

bo
ur

n 
E

rm
in

 S
tr

ee
t 

B
ay

do
n 

R
oa

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t B

ou
nd

ar
y 

S
ec

tio
ns

 o
f 4

0m
m

 P
la

ne
r 

P
at

ch
in

g  

La
m

bo
ur

n 
N

ew
bu

ry
 S

tr
ee

t 
S

ta
tio

n 
R

oa
d 

M
ill

 L
an

e 
S

ec
tio

ns
 o

f 4
0m

m
 P

la
ne

r 
P

at
ch

in
g 

La
m

bo
ur

n 
O

xf
or

d 
S

tr
ee

t 
B

ra
od

w
ay

 
W

an
ta

ge
 R

oa
d 

S
ec

tio
ns

 o
f 4

0m
m

 P
la

ne
r 

P
at

ch
in

g 

La
m

bo
ur

n 
W

an
ta

ge
 R

oa
d 

O
xf

or
d 

S
tr

ee
t 

N
or

th
fie

ld
s 

S
ec

tio
ns

 o
f 4

0m
m

 P
la

ne
r 

P
at

ch
in

g 

Page 21Page 25



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 B
 c

o
n

t’
d

 
S

n
o

w
 D

am
ag

e 
R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

20
11

 -
 2

01
2 

 

P
ar

is
h

 
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
 

F
ro

m
 

T
o

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 
 

 
 

 
 

M
or

tim
er

 
B

ur
gh

fie
ld

 R
oa

d/
R

ea
di

ng
 

R
oa

d 
G

or
in

g 
La

ne
 

S
t C

at
he

rin
es

 H
ill

 
S

ec
tio

ns
 o

f 4
0m

m
 P

la
ne

r 
P

at
ch

in
g 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ad

w
or

th
 

R
ag

 H
ill

 
S

aw
 M

ill
s 

 
H

om
e 

F
ar

m
  

A
 s

ec
tio

n 
of

 4
0m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 

 
 

 
 

 

S
pe

en
 

B
44

94
 

A
34

 o
ve

rb
rid

ge
 

B
us

so
ck

s 
H

ill
 

S
ec

tio
ns

 o
f 4

0m
m

 P
la

ne
r 

P
at

ch
in

g 

S
ta

nf
or

d 
D

in
gl

ey
 

B
ur

nt
 H

ill
 R

oa
d 

M
an

or
 F

ar
m

 
O

xl
ey

s 
S

ha
w

 
40

m
m

 O
ve

rla
y 

an
d 

se
ct

io
ns

 o
f 4

0m
m

 P
la

ne
r 

P
at

ch
in

g 

S
ta

nf
or

d 
D

in
gl

ey
 

C
oc

k 
La

ne
 

S
ta

nf
or

d 
D

in
gl

ey
 C

hu
rc

h 
T

he
 B

ul
l P

H
 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

S
ul

ha
m

st
ea

d 
F

ol
ly

 L
an

e 
Ja

cq
ue

s 
La

ne
 

10
0m

 S
ou

th
 W

es
t 

S
ec

tio
ns

 o
f 4

0m
m

 o
ve

rla
y 

S
ul

ha
m

st
ea

d 
H

os
e 

H
ill

 
T

ra
ffi

c 
Li

gh
ts

 a
t T

he
al

e 
R

oa
d 

D
ea

ns
 C

op
se

 R
oa

d 
S

ec
tio

ns
 o

f 4
0m

m
 P

la
ne

r 
P

at
ch

in
g 

  

Page 22Page 26



 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
  C

 
P

la
n

er
 P

at
ch

in
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

11
/1

2 
 

P
ar

is
h

 
R

o
ad

 N
am

e 
S

ta
rt

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
E

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

A
ld

er
m

as
to

n 
R

ed
 L

an
e 

R
ag

 H
ill

 
R

ea
di

ng
 R

oa
d 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

A
ld

er
m

as
to

n 
U

n-
na

m
ed

 R
oa

d 
P

ai
ce

s 
H

ill
 

B
30

51
 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

A
ld

w
or

th
 

B
40

09
  

F
ou

r 
P

oi
nt

s 
P

H
 

10
0m

 e
as

t 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
(S

ec
tio

ns
) 

A
ld

w
or

th
 

B
40

09
  

W
es

tr
id

ge
 G

re
en

 
S

ec
tio

ns
 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

A
sh

am
ps

te
ad

 
S

la
de

 G
at

e 
B

ra
df

ie
ld

 R
oa

d 
E

nd
 o

f r
oa

d 
40

m
m

 O
ve

rla
y 

B
as

ild
on

 
P

an
gb

ou
rn

e 
R

oa
d 

U
pp

er
 B

as
ild

on
 

T
he

 B
ee

hi
ve

 P
H

 tr
ia

ng
le

 
S

ec
tio

ns
 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

B
ra

df
ie

ld
 

C
ha

lk
pi

t F
ar

m
 R

oa
d 

H
og

m
oo

r 
C

op
se

 
T

he
 B

ou
rn

e 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
(S

ec
tio

ns
) 

B
ra

df
ie

ld
 

B
us

co
t C

op
se

 R
oa

d 
U

ni
on

 R
oa

d 
A

sh
am

ps
te

ad
 R

oa
d 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

B
uc

kl
eb

ur
y 

H
ol

ly
 L

an
e 

B
ur

de
ns

 H
ea

th
 

T
he

 S
la

de
 

10
0m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

B
ur

gh
fie

ld
 

R
ea

di
ng

 R
oa

d 
B

un
ce

s 
La

ne
 

H
ol

ly
bu

sh
 L

an
e 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

B
ur

gh
fie

ld
 

B
un

ce
s 

La
ne

 
R

ea
di

ng
 R

oa
d 

E
nd

 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
(S

ec
tio

ns
) 

C
hi

ev
el

ey
 

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t 
V

ill
ag

e 
H

al
l 

M
an

or
 L

an
e 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

C
om

be
 

C
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

 
C

om
be

 C
hu

rc
h 

D
is

tr
ic

t B
ou

nd
ar

y 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
(S

ec
tio

ns
) 

C
om

pt
on

 
C

ow
 L

an
e 

P
um

pi
ng

 S
ta

tio
n 

20
0m

 e
as

t o
f P

um
pi

ng
 S

ta
tio

n 
10

0m
m

 In
la

y 
(e

dg
e 

of
 c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
) 

C
om

pt
on

 
M

ay
fie

ld
s 

C
ow

 L
an

e 
25

0m
 s

ou
th

 w
es

t 
40

m
m

 O
ve

rla
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

E
nb

or
ne

  
E

nb
or

ne
 S

tr
ee

t 
V

an
ne

rs
 L

an
e 

B
ig

gs
 H

ill
 C

ot
ta

ge
s 

40
m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 
(S

ec
tio

ns
) 

E
nb

or
ne

  
E

nb
or

ne
 R

oa
d 

S
un

de
rla

nd
 G

ar
de

ns
 

C
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
(S

ec
tio

ns
) 

G
re

en
ha

m
 

B
ur

ys
 B

an
k 

R
oa

d 
C

ro
ok

ha
m

 C
om

m
on

 R
d 

P
yl

e 
H

ill
 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

Page 23Page 27



 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  C
 

P
la

n
er

 P
at

ch
in

g
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

20
11

/1
2 

 

P
ar

is
h

 
R

o
ad

 N
am

e 
S

ta
rt

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
E

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

G
t S

he
ffo

rd
, 

W
el

fo
rd

, B
ox

fo
rd

, 
S

pe
en

 

N
ew

bu
ry

 R
d/

La
m

bo
ur

n 
R

d/
V

al
le

y 
R

d 
A

33
8 

 
C

oo
m

be
sb

ur
y 

La
ne

 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
(S

ec
tio

ns
) 

H
am

ps
te

ad
 

N
or

re
ys

 
W

at
er

 S
tr

ee
t 

N
ew

bu
ry

 R
oa

d 
S

ta
tio

n 
H

ill
 

40
m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 
(S

ec
tio

ns
) 

H
am

st
ea

d 
M

ar
sh

al
l 

W
at

er
y 

La
ne

 
H

ol
tw

oo
d 

R
oa

d 
U

nn
am

ed
 R

oa
d 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

B
ou

nd
ar

y 
to

 H
ill

ie
rs

 F
ar

m
 

40
m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 
(S

ec
tio

ns
) 

H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

A
4 

La
yb

y 
ne

ar
 D

is
tr

ic
t B

ou
nd

ar
y 

H
op

gr
as

s 
F

ar
m

 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
an

d 
jo

in
t r

ep
ai

rs
 (

S
ec

tio
ns

) 

H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

A
4 

C
ha

rn
ha

m
 S

tr
ee

t 
B

41
92

 
W

es
tv

ie
w

 C
ou

rt
 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

O
ld

 H
ay

w
oo

d 
La

ne
 

Le
ve

rt
on

 L
an

e 
O

ld
 H

ay
w

oo
d 

B
ot

to
m

 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
(S

ec
tio

ns
) 

H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

B
41

92
 to

 C
hi

lto
n 

F
ol

lia
t 

A
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t B
ou

nd
ar

y 
10

0m
m

 In
la

y 
(e

dg
e 

of
 c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
) 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

K
in

tb
ur

y 
P

eb
bl

e 
H

ill
 

W
at

er
y 

La
ne

 
R

oo
ks

ne
st

 L
an

e 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
(S

ec
tio

ns
) 

K
in

tb
ur

y 
A

4 
30

m
ph

 s
ig

ns
 e

as
t o

f 
H

un
ge

rf
or

d 
D

en
fo

rd
 L

od
ge

 
40

m
m

 In
la

y,
 1

00
m

m
 In

la
y 

(e
dg

e 
of

 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
) 

an
d 

jo
in

t r
ep

ai
rs

 (
S

ec
tio

ns
) 

K
in

tb
ur

y 
In

kp
en

 R
oa

d 
H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t 

La
w

re
nc

e 
W

ay
 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

K
in

tb
ur

y 
W

al
lin

gt
on

s 
R

oa
d 

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t 
E

nd
 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

K
in

tb
ur

y 
U

nn
am

ed
 R

oa
d 

R
ad

le
y 

B
ot

to
m

 
A

33
8 

H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

N
ew

to
w

n 
A

4 
A

vi
ng

to
n 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

K
in

tb
ur

y/
S

pe
en

 
A

4 
E

lc
ot

 L
ay

by
 

H
al

fw
ay

 P
H

 
40

m
m

 In
la

y,
 1

00
m

m
 In

la
y 

(e
dg

e 
of

 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
) 

an
d 

jo
in

t r
ep

ai
rs

 (
S

ec
tio

ns
) 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
O

dd
fe

llo
w

s 
Ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 C

ra
ve

n 
R

oa
d 

n/
a 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
E

nb
or

ne
 S

tr
ee

t 
C

op
e 

H
al

l L
an

e 
T

he
 G

ra
ng

e 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
(S

ec
tio

ns
) 

N
ew

bu
ry

 
A

4 
B

at
h 

R
oa

d 
C

ra
ve

n 
D

en
e 

R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t (

B
&

Q
) 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

Page 24Page 28



 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  C
 

P
la

n
er

 P
at

ch
in

g
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

20
11

/1
2 

 

P
ar

is
h

 
R

o
ad

 N
am

e 
S

ta
rt

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
E

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

P
ea

se
m

or
e 

U
n-

na
m

ed
 r

oa
d 

R
ow

do
w

n 
P

ea
se

m
or

e 
H

ill
 

S
he

ep
 L

ee
ze

 L
an

e 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
(S

ec
tio

ns
) 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

T
he

 M
oo

rs
 

B
ea

nc
ro

ft 
R

oa
d 

F
ro

m
on

t D
riv

e 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
(S

ec
tio

ns
) 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

H
ar

ts
 H

ill
 R

oa
d 

E
nt

 to
 B

ra
dl

ey
 M

oo
re

 S
qu

ar
e 

E
nt

 to
 B

ra
dl

ey
 M

oo
re

 S
qu

ar
e 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
n)

 

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 

G
re

en
ha

m
 C

om
m

on
 E

as
t A

cc
es

s 
(O

ld
 T

ho
rn

fo
rd

 R
d)

 
C

ro
ok

ha
m

 C
om

m
on

 R
oa

d 
T

ho
rn

fo
rd

 R
oa

d 
3 

S
ec

tio
ns

 o
f 4

0m
m

 O
ve

rla
y 

W
es

t W
oo

dh
ay

 
U

nn
am

ed
 R

oa
d 

D
is

tr
ic

t B
ou

nd
ar

y 
O

ld
 R

ec
to

ry
, W

es
t W

oo
dh

ay
 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
ns

) 

W
in

te
rb

ou
rn

e 
U

nn
am

ed
 R

oa
d 

fr
om

 B
44

94
 to

 
W

in
te

rb
ou

rn
e 

B
44

94
 W

an
ta

ge
 R

oa
d 

U
nn

am
ed

 R
oa

d 
to

 
W

in
te

rb
ou

rn
e 

40
m

m
 O

ve
rla

y 
an

d 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
(S

ec
tio

ns
) 

W
ok

ef
ie

ld
 

G
or

in
g 

La
ne

 
R

ea
di

ng
 R

oa
d 

Lo
ck

ra
m

 L
an

e 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
(S

ec
tio

n)
 

W
oo

lh
am

pt
on

 
A

4 
B

at
h 

R
oa

d 
W

oo
lh

am
pt

on
 H

ill
 

S
ta

tio
n 

R
oa

d 
40

m
m

 In
la

y 
w

ith
 H

ig
h 

P
S

V
 S

to
ne

 (
2 

se
ct

io
ns

) 

W
oo

lh
am

pt
on

 
W

oo
lh

am
pt

on
 H

ill
 

O
/s

 L
itt

le
 P

ad
do

ck
s 

10
0m

 S
ou

th
 

40
m

m
 In

la
y 

(S
ec

tio
n)

 

 

Page 25Page 29



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 D
 

L
o

ca
l T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 P

la
n

 C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
20

11
 –

 2
01

2 
  

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

e 
T

o
ta

l C
o

st
 £

 

E
ss

en
tia

l M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 -
 A

nn
ua

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

B
rid

ge
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

53
0,

00
0  

P
re

ve
nt

at
iv

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 -

A
nn

ua
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
B

rid
ge

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
10

0,
00

0  

N
ew

 F
oo

tb
rid

ge
 -

 (
 K

 &
 A

 C
an

al
 H

un
ge

rf
or

d 
) 

B
rid

ge
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

33
0,

00
0  

D
ra

in
ag

e 
W

or
ks

 -
 A

nn
ua

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

La
nd

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
&

 F
lo

od
in

g 
 

20
0,

00
0  

K
iln

 R
d/

C
ro

m
w

el
l R

d 
su

rf
ac

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

La
nd

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
&

 F
lo

od
in

g 
 

50
,0

00
 

C
ol

d 
A

sh
 H

ill
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
La

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

&
 F

lo
od

in
g 

 
30

0,
00

0  

W
oo

lh
am

pt
on

 F
lo

od
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
La

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

&
 F

lo
od

in
g 

 
25

0,
00

0  

P
an

gb
ou

rn
e 

F
lo

od
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
S

tu
dy

 
La

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

&
 F

lo
od

in
g 

 
25

,0
00

 

C
ro

m
w

el
l R

oa
d,

 N
ew

bu
ry

 
La

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

&
 F

lo
od

in
g 

 
10

0,
00

0  

W
in

te
rb

ou
rn

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

La
nd

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
&

 F
lo

od
in

g 
 

60
,0

00
 

S
tr

ee
t L

ig
ht

in
g 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
10

0,
00

0  

B
uc

kl
eb

ur
y 

P
ar

ki
ng

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

7,
50

0  

S
ch

oo
l S

af
et

y 
S

ch
oo

l S
af

et
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
12

0,
00

0  

C
om

pt
on

 C
 o

f E
 

S
ch

oo
l S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

1,
80

0  

B
rim

pt
on

 C
 o

f E
 

S
ch

oo
l S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

2,
20

0 

 F
oo

tw
ay

s 
- 

A
nn

ua
l p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
F

oo
tw

ay
 A

nn
ua

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

50
,0

00
 

A
ld

er
m

as
to

n 
- 

C
al

ev
a 

R
db

t t
o 

P
ai

ce
s 

H
ill

 
F

oo
tw

ay
s 

28
0,

00
0  

A
ld

er
m

as
to

n 
- W

ha
rf

 to
 V

ill
ag

e 
F

oo
tw

ay
s 

38
0,

00
0  

 C
yc

le
w

ay
s 

- 
A

nn
ua

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

C
yc

le
w

ay
s 

50
,0

00
 

Page 27Page 31



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 D
 c

o
n

t’
d

 
L

o
ca

l T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 P
la

n
 C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

20
11

 –
 2

01
2 

 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

e 
T

o
ta

l C
o

st
 £

 

K
en

ne
t C

en
tr

e 
C

ar
 P

ar
k 

S
af

et
y 

&
 A

cc
id

en
t R

ed
uc

tio
n 

10
0,

00
0  

A
cc

id
en

t R
ed

uc
tio

n 
W

or
ks

 
S

af
et

y 
&

 A
cc

id
en

t R
ed

uc
tio

n 
75

,0
00

 

S
pe

ed
 L

im
it 

R
ev

ie
w

s 
S

af
et

y 
&

 A
cc

id
en

t R
ed

uc
tio

n 
30

,0
00

 

N
et

w
or

k 
S

ig
ni

ng
 

S
af

et
y 

&
 A

cc
id

en
t R

ed
uc

tio
n 

30
,0

00
 

B
ur

gh
fie

ld
 R

d 
S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

S
af

et
y 

&
 A

cc
id

en
t R

ed
uc

tio
n 

60
,0

00
 

B
ee

nh
am

/A
4 

T
ra

ffi
c 

Is
la

nd
 

S
af

et
y 

&
 A

cc
id

en
t R

ed
uc

tio
n 

15
,0

00
 

A
34

0/
 A

ld
er

m
as

to
n 

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

C
ro

ss
in

g 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

S
af

et
y 

&
 A

cc
id

en
t R

ed
uc

tio
n 

80
,0

00
 

S
t J

oh
n'

s 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
N

ew
bu

ry
 M

ov
em

en
t S

tu
dy

 
30

,0
00

 

A
4 

N
ew

bu
ry

 B
us

in
es

s 
P

ar
k 

- 
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
C

ro
ss

in
g 

 (
T

es
co

s)
 

W
or

ks
 fr

om
 S

tu
dy

 
50

,0
00

 

A
4 

/ H
am

br
id

ge
 R

d 
Jt

n.
  

W
or

ks
 fr

om
 S

tu
dy

 
25

0,
00

0  

La
m

bo
ur

n 
- W

or
ks

 a
ris

in
g 

W
or

ks
 fr

om
 S

tu
dy

 
50

,0
00

 

A
33

9 
G

re
en

ha
m

 S
10

6 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

W
or

ks
 fr

om
 S

tu
dy

 
45

,0
00

 

C
hi

ev
el

ey
 V

ill
ag

e 
H

ig
hw

ay
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

W
or

ks
 fr

om
 S

tu
dy

 
50

,0
00

 

T
ra

ffi
c 

S
ig

na
l U

pg
ra

de
s 

N
et

w
or

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

50
,0

00
 

Lo
nd

on
 R

d/
P

ar
kw

ay
 J

un
ct

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

N
ew

bu
ry

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t 

50
,0

00
 

B
ou

nd
ar

y 
R

d/
H

am
br

id
ge

 R
d,

 N
ew

bu
ry

 
N

et
w

or
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
24

0,
00

0  

T
ha

tc
ha

m
 S

co
ot

 P
la

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

N
et

w
or

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

45
,0

00
 

La
ng

le
y 

H
ill

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 -
 V

ol
le

r 
D

riv
e 

to
 Y

ew
 T

re
e 

R
is

e 
N

et
w

or
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
38

0,
00

0 

P
ar

kw
ay

 S
ig

na
ls

 
N

et
w

or
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
80

,0
00

 

V
M

S
 N

ew
bu

ry
 

N
et

w
or

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

33
0,

00
0  

Page 28Page 32



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 D
 c

o
n

t’
d

 
L

o
ca

l T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 P
la

n
 C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

20
11

 –
 2

01
2 

 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

e 
T

o
ta

l C
o

st
 £

 

W
or

ks
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 F

re
ig

ht
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 P
la

n 
F

re
ig

ht
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
20

,0
00

 

T
ra

ve
l P

la
ns

 (
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 P
la

nn
in

g)
 

T
ra

ve
l 

20
,0

00
 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
30

,0
00

 

N
ew

bu
ry

/T
ha

tc
ha

m
 R

T
P

I 
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

25
,0

00
 

T
ile

hu
rs

t/P
ur

le
y 

R
T

P
I 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
25

,0
00

 

F
ut

ur
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t &

 E
va

lu
at

io
ns

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
50

,0
00

 

  N
o

te
: 

T
h

e 
ab

o
ve

 s
ch

em
es

 a
re

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

06
 a

n
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
/T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
ed

 
 

Page 29Page 33



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 18 May 2011 

Title of Report: 
Terms of Reference for the Health 
Scrutiny Panel 

Report to be 
considered by: 

Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 

Date of Meeting: 18 May 2011 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To discuss and approve the Terms of Reference for 
the Health Scrutiny Panel  

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission approves the Terms of Reference for the 
Health Scrutiny Panel 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission Chairman 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Brian Bedwell – Tel (0118) 9420196 
E-mail Address: bbedwell@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Contact Officer Details 
Name: David Baker 
Job Title: Policy Officer (Scrutiny Support) 
Tel. No.: 01635 519083 
E-mail Address: dbaker@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 4.

Page 35



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 18 May 2011 

Supporting Information 
 
1. Health Scrutiny Panel 

1.1 The Health Scrutiny Panel will be a Panel of the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission.   

2.  Objectives 

2.1 The Panel will have the following objectives which align broadly to the activities of the 
Healthier Sustainable Community Strategy theme, focussed on: 

1. reducing health inequality; 
2. improving the health and well-being of local people; 
3. ensuring children and young people can be healthy; and 
4. promoting the independence of vulnerable people. 
 

3. Proposed Terms of Reference 

3.1 Its terms of reference would be: 

 

 (i) To consider the way in which local healthcare services are commissioned and 
delivered; facilitate the health and well-being of the community of West Berkshire; 
contributes to health improvement; and reduce inequalities. 

 

(ii) To ensure that the needs and wishes of all the population (including socially 
excluded groups) for health and health related services have been identified. 

 

(iii) To ensure that all services which have an impact on the health of local people are 
accessible to, and can be accessed by, all parts of the local community. 

 

(iv) To determine whether the outcomes of intervention are equally good for all groups 
and sections of the local population. 

 

(v) To scrutinise any proposed significant changes to local health service provision and 
assess the impact of these on local people. 

 

(vii) To seek and take account of the views of residents of West Berkshire and work 
with stakeholders and providers in formulating recommendations. 

 

 (viii) Monitoring, working with the local HealthWatch, the effectiveness of existing 
service provision, identify gaps and areas for improvement and development. 

 
(ix) That appropriate recommendations from the Health Scrutiny Panel are referred to 
the Health and Wellbeing Board for consideration. 

Page 36



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 18 May 2011 

Title of Report: 
Terms of Reference for the Resource 
Management Working Group 

Report to be 
considered by: 

Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 

Date of Meeting: 18 May 2011 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To discuss and approve the Terms of Reference for 
the Resource Management Working Group  

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission approves the Terms of Reference for the 
Resource Management Working Group 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission Chairman 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Brian Bedwell – Tel (0118) 9420196 
E-mail Address: bbedwell@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Contact Officer Details 
Name: David Baker 
Job Title: Policy Officer (Scrutiny Support) 
Tel. No.: 01635 519083 
E-mail Address: dbaker@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 5.

Page 37



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 18 May 2011 

Supporting Information 
 
1. Resource Management Working Group 

 
1.1 The Resource Management Working Group will be a Working Group of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Management Commission.  

 
2. Objectives 

2.1 The RMWG will: 

(1) Have an overview of the practice and policy in relation to the use of 
Council resources. 

(2) Identify areas of service practice and implementation of policy that 
cause concern to members of the public and Councillors and report 
these to the OSMC to determine what action should be taken. 

(3) Receive internal and external inspection reports on services; challenge 
the action plans drawn up in response to problems that have been 
identified; and monitor progress in implementing the action plans. 

(4) Develop focussed programmes of work and identify the most 
appropriate means of progressing such work including the use of task 
groups. 

3. Activity 

3.1 The activity of the RMWG will focus on: 

(1) The Council’s revenue and capital budgets. 
(2) The Annual budget outturn. 
(3) The Council Plan priorities and objectives. 
(4) The Targets for efficiency savings. 
(5) The Council’s responsibility to deliver value for money. 
(6) The impact on services, clients and performance. 
(7) The Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS)  
(8) The quarterly Establishment Reports. 
(9) The procurement strategy and its implementation. 

4. Criteria 

4.1 In order to provide structure and method for the selection of suitable subject 
material for scrutiny reviews, it is proposed that the RMWG must satisfy itself that 
any subject nominated meets at least one of the following criteria: 

(1) The issue is an area of key public concern (e.g. as identified through 
Members surgeries, constituents’ concerns, the Annual Satisfaction 
Survey, raised in the local media, etc).  

(2) There is evidence of poor performance within the activity (i.e. through 
performance indicator data, experience of Members, etc).  

(3) It is a budgetary area in need of examination to ensure value for 
money is being obtained.       

(4) There has been a pattern of budgetary overspends in service delivery. 

Page 38



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 18 May 2011 

(5) It is a corporate priority for the Council as published within the Council 
Plan.  

(6) It is a Central Government priority area.  
(7) It is an area of new Government legislation that has significant 

implications for the Council or its partners. 
(8) It is the subject of a ‘Councillor Call for Action’ and has exhausted all 

other avenues of conflict resolution. 
(9) It is at the request of a Portfolio Holder. 
(10) Underpinning these criteria, as a principle, the proposal must be 

outcome focussed, with a probability of scrutiny being able to make a 
difference. 

 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3. Item Called-in following an Individual Decision taken by the Executive Portfolio Holder on 28 April 2011
	2011-04-28 Full Version ID2266

	4. Membership and Terms of Reference for the Health Scrutiny Panel
	5. Membership and Terms of Reference for the Resource Management Working Group

